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MEMORANDUM 2012-18
TO: License Plate Issuing Officials
FROM: Lisa Blankenship, Customer Service Supervisor

Motor Vehicle Division

SUBJECT: Online Verification of Regulatory Licenses for Dealers, Wholesalers, Rebuilders and
Reconditioners

The license status of all dealers, wholesalers, rebuilders and reconditioners can now be instantly
verified by going to https://dealerlicense.mvtrip.alabama.gov/ and selecting “Search
Active/Revoked Regulatory Licenses.” Licensees can be searched by licensee name or regulatory
license number. The system also provides the ability to print a non-negotiable copy of the
regulatory license with a validation date that can be maintained for audit purposes.

A reminder that information regarding the issuance of dealer and dealer transit license plates to

dealers, wholesalers, rebuilders and reconditioners can be found at the Motor Vehicle Division’s
homepage http://www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.html by selecting “License Plate
Information” and then selecting “Annual Plates.”
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